

MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL Meeting held on Monday 20th January 2025 At Leeming Village Hall, Leeming

Parish Councillors: (Apologised for late arrival due to traffic issues); Cllr K Temple; Cllr O Robinson; Cllr A Bowes; Cllr F Stead;

County Councillor:

Clerk / Others: S Nicholson (Clerk); 4 Resident.

Meeting Chaired by: Cllr M Curry

Item Ref 24/25	Item Details	Issues	Action
82)	Welcome and Apologies	 The meeting was Chaired by Cllr Kirsty Temple as both the Chair and Vice-Chair were unable to attend and had sent their apologies. Cllr M Curry (Chair). Cllr C Capel (Vice-Chair) 	Resolved
83)	Public Session	 A resident stated that she had reported the Dog bin which either needs repairing or replacing by NYC. A resident stated that they are still unable to walk on the pavement due to it being totally blocked by a parked car. A resident was concerned about the state of the Bridle paths and the safety of them. A resident wanted the parish councils and police to be made aware of the recent dog attack in Leeming. 	 See item 88.6. See item 88.3. See item 88.2. See item 88.7
84)	Declarations of Interest	1. None declared	Resolved
85)	Minutes & Matters Arising	To receive and discuss: 1. Minutes from meetings dated 18 th November 2024	The minutes were read, agreed, and signed. Proposed by: Cllr AB Seconded by: Cllr FS
		 Matters Arising There were no matters arising that was not on the agenda. 	Resolved

86)	Parish Matters	To discuss and consider	
	1. Councillor issues	 <u>Vacancy</u> This was deferred until Feb to see if the Chair had been able to geta resident interested. 	Ongoing
	2. Clerk issues	 Laptop The laptop was provided to a child that did not have access to one. 	Resolved
87)	External Reports	 To receive and discuss reports: 1. <u>Police Report</u> A report by the police was received, stating. 1 incident of Fraud 1 incident of other crimes The police were unable to attend but requested any questions or problems were referred to them. 	
		2. <u>North Yorkshire Report</u> None received.	Resolved
88)	Parish Concerns	To consider and discuss:	
	1. Facebook Page	1. Cllr FS stated still on-going.	On going.
	2. Bridle Paths – Leeming and Londonderry	 2. NYC Paths have stated again that all three issues are still under consideration, but they had no idea when the issues would be resolved. A suggestion was made that the clerk obtained some quotes for the work on all paths. Agreed by all councillors presents. 	Clerk to obtain quotes; a) Leeming groundwork to the park. b) Cutting of Bridle path so that it is accessible in Londonderry and going towards Exelby.
	3. Parking in Prospect Way.	3. Councillors discussed this issue and requested the clerk report this again to the police and write a letter to Broadacres stating the resident is obstructing the pavement.	Ongoing - Clerk to contact the police and Broadacres.
	4. Speeding Leeming	 4. The Clerk stated that she was arranging a visit by Darren Griffith and Jon Hunter in the middle of Feb. Any residents who wanted to be involved should speak to the clerk who would advise when that meeting would go ahead. Solution was expressed as metal signs of school children in the area or 20mph zone around the school. A Cllr FS stated that cars racing through Leeming at 11pm at night appears to be the latest problem. 	Clerk to contact the relevant people when the meeting has been arranged.

	5. Emergency Exit	5. The Clerk stated a letter had just been received from RAF Leeming Commanding Officer who had stated the personnel involved had been advised to park on the station. No cars are being parked or obstruction the gate art present.	Resolved
	6. Dog Bin	 6. The Clerk and Cllr OR had obtained quotes for a new bin and / or repair: NYC £312.00 Private £610 Repair by S Carver £130 Councillor agreed to go ahead with the repair. 	Clerk to arrange for the work to be completed.
	7. Dog Attack	7. Councillors had been made aware of an incident where a dog owner was walking her dog on the bridle way in Leeming when her dog had killed a cat, and the owner of the cat had been injured. The dog is still being walked near to the children's playground and some concerns were raised regarding if the police had requested the dog be muzzled whilst being walked outside due to at least two separate incidents with this dog.	Clerk to raise with the police.
89)	Planning	To consider and discuss:	
		 1. ZB23/00923/FUL • Awaiting Decision 	Ongoing
		 2. ZB24/00589/FUL • Awaiting Decision 	Ongoing
		 3. Solar Farm Awaiting application Details 	Ongoing
		4. ZB24/02209/LBC Retrospective application for replacement of 8 windows to the northwest elevation Granted	Resolved
90)	Highways	 To consider and discuss: 1. Parking at Bus Stop This is still not resolved, and a resident had stated that if the yellow marking were in place on the ground and Bus signs made clear then 	Clerk to contact Cllr JW to discuss if option of locality money was an option.

91)	Grass Cutting	 To discuss and consider: 1. Contracts The Clerk stated that Contract 1. Was not due for renewal. 2. Contract 2 was due for renewal, but it was unlikely anyone apart from our current contractor would be interested. Councillors requested the Clerk seek quotations. 	Clerk to action work on Contract 2
92)	Playground	To consider and discuss: ROSPA Report had already been sent out. A Councillor stated she had not seen the email and the clerk agreed to send it out again. Councillors happy with the current Inspector to continue.	Clerk to resend out the ROSPA Report to all Councillors
93)	Financial Matters 1. Accounts and Payments Dec 2024 & Jan 2025	 To consider and discuss: 1. <u>Dec 2024</u> The payments details had been provided and agreed via email due to no meeting. At least three councillors had agreed to the payments at the time. Payments ratified by all councillors presents. <u>Jan 2025</u> Payments agreed. All paperwork signed by the Chair of the 	Resolved Resolved
94)	АОВ	meeting. To discuss and consider 1. Moles in Londonderry	Clerk to add to agenda and Cllr OR to speak to the mole man.

Meeting closed at 7.45pm

Next meeting is on Monday 17th February 2025 In Leeming Village Hall

Signed by Chair:

Dated: